APPENDIX L

Gale Siviter (Neighbourhooi Services)

== s
From: Alan Radford (Transport and Highway Services)
Sent: 27 March 2024 10:03
To: Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services); EnvSafetyHealth DUE; Joanne Morris

(Planning); Anthea Jones (Communications and Public Affairs); Hugh Dannatt
(Transport and Highway Services); Mark Bieganski (Corporate Landlord Services);
Ldscp-UD Planconsult

Subject: RE: Application for consent to engage in street trading [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE
PERSONAL]

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hello Gale,

Site 1, Castle Street, is within a designated areas specifically for mobile traders, and therefore we
would have no objection to this application being granted specifically for this pitch although |
appreciate that we already have a mobile trader here selling similar items.

Site 2, Stone Street, is within/adjacent to an access point for emergency and service vehicles and
we would be less enthusiastic about this location being granted.

Site 3, Lower High Street is again directly within an emergency/service vehicle access route and
we would object to any application to obstruct this area on safety grounds.

Alan

Regards,

Alan Radford
Senior Engineer

Transport & Highway Services - Highway Engineering
Environment

Dudley Council

Lister Road Depot, Dudley, DY2 8JW

01384 814458

www.dudley.gov.uk

NEED TO REQUEST IT,
REPORT IT OR PAY IT?

AVAILABLE ONUNE, ANYTIME




From: Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services) <gale.siviter@dudley.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:22 AM

To: EnvSafetyHealth DUE <EnvSafetyHealth.DUE@dudley.gov.uk>; Joanne Morris (Planning)
<Joanne.morris@dudley.gov.uk>; Alan Radford (Transport and Highway Services) <alan.radford@dudley.gov.uk>;
Anthea Jones (Communications and Public Affairs) <Anthea.Jones@dudley.gov.uk>; Hugh Dannatt (Transport and
Highway Services) <Hugh.Dannatt@dudley.gov.uk>; Mark Bieganski (Corporate Landlord Services)
<Mark.Bieganski@dudley.gov.uk>; Ldscp-UD Planconsult <Ldscp-UD.Planconsult@dudley.gov.uk>

Subject: Application for consent to engage in street trading [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE PERSONAL]

Sensitivity: Confidential

Please find attached an application for consent to engage in street trading.
Please note the application states alternative locations numbered 1 to 3 in preference.

The applicant is making application for 1 site only however he has submitted the application with
alternative sites if his first preference was to be refused.

The following are in order of preference.

1. Castle Street - Dudley (Plan attached)

2. Junction of Stone Street / High Street - Dudley (Plan attached)

3. Top of Lower High Street (Clock Area) — Stourbridge (Plan attached)
Can | have any comments you wish to make on this application as soon as possible please.
Many thanks

Gale

Regards,

Gale Siviter
Licensing Clerk

Neighbourhood Services - Licensing
Environment

Dudley Council

Lister Road Depot, Dudley, DY2 8JW
01384 814188

www.dudley.gov.uk

NEED TO REQUEST IT,
REPORT IT OR PAY IT?

AVALABLE ONUNE, ANYTIME




Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services)
T R N ST S S ey P

From: Mark Bieganski (Corporate Landlord Services)
Sent: 25 March 2024 08:.04
To: Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services); EnvSafetyHealth DUE; Joanne Morris

(Planning); Alan Radford (Transport and Highway Services); Anthea Jones
(Communications and Public Affairs); Hugh Dannatt (Transport and Highway
Services); Ldscp-UD Planconsult

Subject: RE: Application for consent to engage in street trading [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE
PERSONAL]

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Gale,

no objections to any of these locations. | would make the observation that location 2 seems very
close to the vehicle access into High street which while | appreciate is bollard controlled could
bring it into vehicle conflict, but | am sure some one better qualified to comment on this will pick
that up

Regards,

Mark Bieganski
Strategy and Governance Section Manager

Corporate Landlord Services - Strategic Asset Management
Regeneration & Enterprise

Dudley Council

Council House, 1 Priory Road, Dudley, DY1 1HF

01384 816846

www.dudley.gov.uk

NEED TO REQUEST IT,
REPORT IT OR PAY IT?

AVAILABLE ONLINE, ANYTIME

Dudley _ ;
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

From: Hugh Dannatt (Transport and Highway Services)

Sent: 26 March 2024 17:30

To: Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services)

Subject: RE: Application for consent to engage in street trading [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE
PERSONAL]

Sensitivity: Confidential

Gale

Option 1 — Please can you check that this location has not already been allocated to another
trader. Mr Sizzle and a Donut Stall come to mind.

Option 2 — | do not believe this site is suitable as the Bollards and Tree planters restrict this
location and a clear access through Market Street / High Street has to be maintained for
emergency services.

Option 3 — Is unsuitable as the location shown obstructs the route for traffic from Coventry Street
to Lower High Street.

Regards,

Hugh Dannatt
Traffic Group Manager

Transport & Highway Services - Traffic
Environment

Dudley Council

Lister Road Depot, Dudley, DY2 8JW
01384 815453

www.dudley.gov.uk

NEED TO REQUEST T,
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

1



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

From: Anthea Jones (Communications and Public Affairs)
Sent: 25 March 2024 14:07
To: Mark Bieganski (Corporate Landlord Services); Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood

Services); EnvSafetyHealth DUE; Joanne Morris (Planning); Alan Radford (Transport
and Highway Services); Hugh Dannatt (Transport and Highway Services); Ldscp-UD

Planconsult

Subject: RE: Application for consent to engage in street trading [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE
PERSONAL]

Sensitivity: Confidential

| am happy with all apart from Stone Street as we are hosting events on the Square this year.

Regards,

Anthea Jones
Senior Account Manager

Communications & Public Affairs - Communications & Public Affairs Team
Chief Executives Directorate

Dudley Council

Council House, 1 Priory Road, Dudley, DY1 1HF

01384 818216

www.dudley.gov.uk

NEED TO REQUEST IT,
REPORT IT OR PAY IT?

AVAILABLE ONLINE, ANYTIME




Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services)

From: ClIr. Cathryn Bayton (Dudley Council Elected Member)

Sent: 27 March 2024 08:02

To: Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services)

Cc: Clir. Caroline Reid (Dudley Council Elected Member)

Subject: Re: Application for consent to engage in street trading - 4/26(0220) Mr Bruerton-
Billington

Morning Gail. Have we not recently received a different application for a street trading food vendor in
this location?

If we have space would be limited for a second trader.

I would not support the alternative venue of Stone St given the aim of that quarter is to developitasa
cultural and entertainment quarter and the current offers from Brookes and the Glasshouse and Cafe

Grande.

Kind Regards

Clly Cathwyn Bayton
Labour Councillor for St James Ward
Shadow Cabinet Member for West Midlands Combined Authority, Climate Change & Environment Waste

and Recycling

07795528821

From: Gale Siviter (Neighbourhood Services) <gale.siviter@dudley.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 March 2024 10:19

To: ClIr. Cathryn Bayton (Dudley Council Elected Member) <Cllr.Cathryn.Bayton@dudley.gov.uk>; Cllr. Sara Bothul
(Dudley Council Elected Member) <Clir.Sara.Bothul@dudley.gov.uk>; Cllr. Caroline Reid (Dudley Council Elected
Member) <Clir.Caroline.Reid @dudley.gov.uk>

Subject: Application for consent to engage in street trading - 4/26(0220) Mr Bruerton-Billington

Dear Councillors,

Please find below for your information a link to view details of a new application for consent to
engage in street trading in Dudley Town Centre (Castle Street, outside Greggs).

The applicant is making application for 1 site only however he has submitted the application with
alternative sites if his first preference were to be refused. The alternative sites can also be viewed
at the link below.

http://online.dudley.qov.uk/council/legal/licenses/streettrader.asp

As Ward Councillors for this area may | please have any comments you wish to make on the
application by 18 04 24.

If | can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.



Many thanks

Gale Siviter

Licensing Clerk

Neighbourhood Services - Licensing
Environment

Dudley Council

Lister Road Depot, Dudley, DY2 8JW
01384 814188

www.dudley.gov.uk
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